

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 584

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

My concerns about the proposed Sandmine are:

1. The interference to our water table & misuse of this resource by the company.
2. The depletion of habitat of endangered & rare species of flora & fauna.
3. The pollution (air, land & water) of processing & transporting the sand from the site.
4. The effect to the tourism industry - I can only imagine the disruption to traffic which is already the busiest road in NSW. People come here to see countryside, not mines.
5. The cost to the residents living nearby who will be badly affected by the sand mining production by land devaluation.
6. If it does go ahead, how will the site be rehabilitated?
7. Health risks to residents eg. silica dust & related diseases.

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 585

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Note the effect of silica can have on humans  
Between 10 - 100,000 people come to the Penrose  
Marathon <sup>program</sup>. Can anyone guarantee that NOT  
one of these pilgrims will be affected?  
Without a guarantee - this mine should NOT  
happen!



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

Submission 586

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

If these people know that this "Sand Quarry" is going to ~~potentially~~ cause pollution in the Southern Highlands, why put it in then? I do not agree to this and I'm sure other residents are not happy about it ~~as well~~ as well

especially Sutton Forest residents. I certainly hope this will not go through for these ~~residen~~ reasons:

Wildlife protection: how are we going to ~~care~~ care for these animals if the Sand Quarry does go in?

Pollution

Health and Safety regulations

Noise

and many more things that will cause problems across the Southern Highlands.

Thank You



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 587

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>	<input type="text"/>

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

we have lived on our property for 40 yrs. - about 12 yrs ago we put a D.A. to subdivide (boundary adjustment) and one condition was to have 70% of our land put under a positive covenant which does not allow us to use that land under the covenant. Should the quarry application have a positive covenant as it is part of Sydney Water



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 588

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Could it please be made public who is  
the owner of the land for the proposed  
Sutton Forest Quarry?

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 589

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Thank you for rescheduling the meeting  
and running it so professionally  
and for giving us the opportunity  
to speak & for listening to us.



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 590

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

7th Feb 2014  
= 1st draft 2016  
May 18th 2018 JUNE

29th June 2018

453 Submission  
439 objections

clearing 63 hectares  
of native vegetation  
Destruction of  
flora & fauna  
Perusse swamp

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Contamination of  
ground water  
& Sydney catchment

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Name of company / applicant / proponent  
How many people may be  
employed if quarry proceeds.  
Who owns the land of proposed quarry?  
Land owners consent not in place.



NSW  
GOVERNMENT

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 591

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

- ① Accepting that the Department is controlled and contained by legislation, would it not be better directed to assessing the supply & demand of such materials as sand & gravel, providing the Government of the day with priority opportunity of purchasing the necessary land, and if any ever deciding what can be mined or quarried there, so turning the ~~current~~ current process ~~upside~~ down, by ~~the~~ ensuring any and all applications to quarry or mine only relate to approved areas.
- ② Can we have a public meeting with politicians responsible for ~~final~~ final approval of such applications as that to mine or quarry sandstone & sand from Sutton Forest.
- ③ Thank You to the Department for tonight's meeting.



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 592

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

IN FURTHER TO MY SUBMISSION ;  
EIS - POOR - NOT FACTUAL  
NO SOCIAL LICENSE  
NOT IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST -  
PREVIOUS HISTORY OF APPLICANT DOES NOT  
PROVIDE EVIDENCE OF THE ABILITY TO  
MEET THE CONDITIONS OF THE PROPOSAL  
APPROVAL - IN FACT BREACHES ARE OF  
SERIOUS CONCERN  
PLEASE REFER TO COMMONWEALTH  
IN REGARDS TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL  
IMPACT TO LONG SWAMP.  
SILICA POLLUTION CANNOT BE MANAGED  
IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

MANY CONCERNS

MOST EXPRESSED AT MEETING

ENVIRONMENTAL

AIR

WATER

NATURAL ECOLOGY

& OF COURSE SOCIAL IMPACT

THANK YOU — I THOUGHT

THE DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATED VERY CAREFULLY  
& RESPECTFULLY TO OUR COMMUNITY.

I NOW APPRECIATE PROCESS OF D.A. ETC  
& HOW DEPT MUST ACCEPT CURRENT LEGISLATION.



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 594

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

The Independent Planning  
Commission - Who determines  
the composition of the  
commission ??

## **GAS PIPELINE**

I want to know why these guys think they can blast so close to the gas pipeline - within 50 metres - when another nearby quarry - 1.5 km away - is not allowed. As a local resident I fear this is unsafe and clearly shows one rule for some and not for others. Is this a safe proposal?



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 595

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

P40 →



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

I am shocked to think that a world renowned WILDLIFE corridor, from Blue Mountains down thro' S. Highlands and eventually the coast, could EVER be cut off to the animals who have lived in and travelled down this corridor for MILLENNIA. Therein is their freedom, habitat and food sources.

Any mining (coal or SANDSTONE etc) any where near this corridor will drive animals around the disruption and they will not survive.

This quarry 24 hr day x 30 years will completely wipe out wildlife. Since it is located at the narrowing part of the corridor and will trap them.

I have lived in Australia since 2001 and cannot understand how Government put such a low price on wonderful wildlife, which attracts tourist dollars. Giving land over to mining is like selling off all your paintings in the national gallery, fill none left. So shortsighted.

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 596

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Distraction of Koala corridor. Will be dusty & noisy. Too many native animals have been made extinct due to habitat being destroyed. Please leave somewhere for them to live.  
Where else in the World do we have Koalas.  
Only in zoos.

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

- 1) Aboriginal cave is unique heritage. Even if quarry does not immediately impinge upon ~~to~~ it, there is again the dust problem which will lead to coating of the handprints + emu feet etchings. Also the area will be less accessible to Aboriginal owners + others for archaeology study etc.



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 597

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Perhaps we should be considering what materials are used for the proliferation of buildings if finding sufficient sand is such an issue. Then I suppose we would cut down more of our forests!

Just as we should be considering why we use coal when we have wind and solar and possibly nuclear for power generation.

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 598

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Our legislation needs to be revised to favour current scientific knowledge about health and environment.

Concern about The overdevelopment of high rise in Sydney and The appalling unsustainable developments That have no justification whatsoever to be claiming to need more sand.

The Greening of The urban fabric and including open green space proper water management need to be applying The current science.

Feeding The short term profit greed habit of uninhabitable over development with sand for The cement industry is not The way forward.

~~The insights and in part~~ Many of These apartments are not even inhabited but merely sat on for real estate profit by developers. Creating a huge hole for excess urban rubbish created by Bad Planning and overdevelopment is also



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 599

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

31/7/18

Many concerns which have been clearly expressed by our Southern Highlands community this evening.

Thank you to the D&P for facilitating the meeting. I hope you listen.

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 600

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

- ① Protect Kingsbury VC memorial
- ② Blasting too close to the gas pipe-line
- ③ Too much pollution <sup>air</sup> noise  
Habitat destruction <sup>water</sup> environmental vandalism
- ④ Lack of transparency
- ⑤ Inadequate plans for disposal of waste <sup>into mega</sup>
- ⑥ Destruction of an important wild-life corridor.
- ⑦ Disregard of physical & mental well-being of people who live here.
- ⑧ Destruction of Penrose Swamps  
thereby e.g. Long Swamp  
destroying bio-diversity  
of rare & fragile eco-systems
- ⑨ Outrageous threat to health of people living in the environment
- ⑩ Pressure on infra-structure in the local area
- ⑪ Fine particulates will be wind-borne from the west towards our houses.
- ⑫ Two hundred trucks a day is totally
- ⑬ Inadequate consultation with inappropriate land-owners
- ⑭ Reduction in tourism potential in the area.



# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

Submission 601

### Details

Name	Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal – Information Session
Location	Moss Vale Services Club Moss Vale, NSW 2577
Date/Time	Tuesday 31 July 2018, 6:00pm – 8:00pm

### Agenda Items

No.	Description	Timing
1	Welcome and Acknowledgement of Country	6:00 – 6:05pm
2	Introduction	6:05 – 6:10pm
3	Assessment Overview	6:10 – 6:15pm
4	Emerging Themes from Submissions	6:15 – 6:40pm
5	Q & A	6:40 – 7:55pm
6	Next Steps	7:55 – 8:00pm
7	Meeting Close	8:00pm

Please note that there may be some media filming for the first 15 minutes of the meeting.

**To register to receive project updates, please provide your contact details below:**

Name	Phone	Email
------	-------	-------

# Sutton Forest Quarry Proposal

## Information Session Agenda

### Have Your Say:

If you have additional comments you would like to share with the Department, please write them here and turn them in to Department staff.

Are you aware that there is a total  
of 300 megalitres of pure drinking water  
available to be taken from Hanging Rock  
Road to go to the bottle water industry.  
per year.  
If this quarry goes ahead it will  
totally destroy this industry.